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Dear,

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
reference FOI/18/05/08.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

| would like to make a request under the Freedom of Information Act regarding the use of the
Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000 [RIPA] in the last 3 years.

NB: This refers only to cases where the Foundation Trust has decided to use RIPA itself --
not cases where external bodies, such as the police, have made RIPA requests.

Could you please tell me:

1) How many members of staff (including former members of staff and locum staff working
for the Trust) has the Trust investigated using RIPA powers? Please break this down by
year.

None

2) What type of investigation was done under RIPA? E.g. copies of emails, internet history,
etc?

N/A

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline

Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Deputy Chairman: Graham Colbert Chief Executive: Daren Mochrie QAM Your service, :
UOW eall
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